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From: Willis, Jody
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: RE: DFO Iqaluit Staff House and MCTS and Storage Facility (Sealift) Soil Remediation
Date: Friday, July 27, 2012 7:16:34 AM
Attachments: Non-technical summary Soil Remediation at the DFO Iqaluit Staff House and the MCTS and Storage Facility.doc


Good Morning Ms Beaulieu
 
I apologize for the delay, with summer vacations overlapping, it slows things down a bit.
please find attached the summary and information from the project manager.  Please contact me if you
require further information.  thanks.
 
Runoff control:  Stockpiled contaminated soils will be placed upon an impermeable membrane and
covered to prevent further water infiltration.  This temporary stockpile area will also be sloped and
retained so as to catch and treat before release any runoff from existing soil moisture.  Stockpiling will
be minimized through the transfer of contaminated soil to containment/shipping bags as necessary if a
local disposal option does not exist.
 
Groundwater management: It is understood that the groundwater table is fairly shallow at the site.
Excavation dewatering and management of that water will be addressed in the remediation
specifications through standard clauses for on-site treatment, treated water release and proper disposal
of contaminated effluent.
 


JodyWillis
FCSAP Environmental Officer 
Office of Environmental Coordination | Bureau de la coordination environnementale 
Fisheries & Oceans Canada / Pêches et Océans Canada
Central and Arctic Region / Région du Centre et de l’Arctique
304 – 3027 Harvester Road / 304 - 3027, chemin Harvester
P.O. Box 85060 / C.P. 85060
Burlington, ON
L7R 4K3
tel. / tél.: (905) 639-6491 fax / téléc. : (905) 639-3549
e-mail: jody.willis@dfo-mpo.gc.ca


 


From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: July 20, 2012 3:50 PM
To: Willis, Jody
Subject: RE: DFO Iqaluit Staff House and MCTS and Storage Facility (Sealift) Soil Remediation


Good afternoon Jody
Your email contains very little information on the activity.  Could you perhaps provide our office
with the non-technical project description you mention in your email chain.
 
Our Director of Technical Services would like to know if you would be providing some runoff
control (during any excavation).  What would you do with any water encountered and what is the
ultimate remediation of soils, ie what are you planning on doing with it?
Regards,
 



mailto:Jody.Willis@dfo-mpo.gc.ca

mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

mailto:v@dfo-mpo.gc.ca

mailto:v@dfo-mpo.gc.ca



DFO Iqaluit Staff House and MCTS and Storage Facility (Sealift) Soil Remediation


The City of Iqaluit, NU, is located along the eastern shore of Baffin Island, approximately 300 km south of the Arctic Circle.  The DFO properties where the Staff House and MCTS and Storage Facility sit are located within the municipal boundaries of Iqaluit at Lot 22, Block 1087, LTO 1216 and Lot 1 and 2, Block 47, LTO 2253 in Iqaluit, Nunavut. The coordinates of the properties are 63° 44’ 53” Latitude and 68° 31’ 49” Longitude and 63° 44’ 49 Latitude and 68° 31’ 41” Longitude respectively.  The Sealift Property is situated southeast of the Staff House Property.


Prior to 1942, the community now known as Iqaluit consisted mainly of fishing and hunting camps along the Koojesse Inlet. During World War II, the United States established an Air Force Base close to the area of the property. After the war ended, the base was turned over to the Canadian Forces. In 1950, the Hudson’s Bay Company brought an influx of inhabitants to the Iqaluit area, forming the City of Iqaluit (known as Frobisher Bay until 1987), which was considered the government and transportation hub of the Eastern Arctic. Prior to the establishment of the Territory of Nunavut (in April 1999), the city was part of the Northwest Territories.


DFO began using the two properties between the years of 1958 and 1969 (based on aerial photographs) and both were in use in early 2012. The Staff House Property is no longer being used, but had been an office and bunkhouse for DFO staff, while the other property, (previously referred to as the Sealift Property) comprises an MCTS office and yard used for inspecting, storing, and loading cargo destined for marine transportation. 



Fisheries and Oceans Canada (DFO) through the Federal Contaminated Sites Action Plan (FCSAP) has an obligation to address the potential risks that contaminated sites pose to human health and the environment.  Part of that program involves the assessment and remediation of contaminated sites, providing economic opportunities for Aboriginal peoples wherever possible.



Several Consulting firms were retained by Public Works and Government Services Canada (PWGSC) and Fisheries and Oceans Canada to complete Environmental Site Assessments (ESA) at the Iqaluit location.  The work was completed to identify environmental liabilities and assess remediation/risk management options at areas of environmental concern (AECs).  


Petroleum hydrocarbon impacted soil was found near the above ground storage (AST) tanks used by the Staff House, which have been removed.  It was recommended to proceed with excavation and removal of 18 cubic meters of soil, clean fill excavation, and transportation of the contaminated soils to the Quebec City disposal facility in containment bags on the next available barge.  The Staff House is to be demolished and the soils under the building footprint will be delineated and remediated utilizing the same methods.


Petroleum hydrocarbon impacted soil was found near the above ground storage tanks used by the MCTS building.  The source AST’s have been removed.  Excavation and off-site disposal of the 10 m3 delineated area of impacted soil, as above, was recommended.



The soil remediation option supports Fisheries and Oceans Canada’s Environmental Management System, Contaminated Sites Management Plan and its commitment towards the protection of the environment.  


Activities are planned to commence during the summer of 2012, and require one to two weeks to complete depending on the weather.
















From: Willis, Jody [mailto:Jody.Willis@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 7:58 AM
To: Info at NIRB
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: RE: DFO Iqaluit Staff House and MCTS and Storage Facility (Sealift) Soil Remediation
 
Please find the attached e-mails from the city of Iqaluit and the Government of Nunavut.
I had been speaking with Amanda Hanson who had concurred that a review was not required.
Please advise.
thanks


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


 
 


From: Info at NIRB [mailto:info@nirb.ca] 
Sent: July 13, 2012 5:02 PM
To: Willis, Jody
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: RE: DFO Iqaluit Staff House and MCTS and Storage Facility (Sealift) Soil Remediation


Good afternoon Jody,
 
This project appears to require a water licence with the Nunavut Water Board (NWB), has your
organization been in contact with the NWB to verify licencing with the project?   We require
confirmation from the NWB to determine if a type B water licence is required.
 
Best regards,
 
Natasha Lear
Environmental Administrator
 
Nunavut Impact Review Board
P.O. Box 1360 (29 Mitik)
Cambridge Bay, NU, X0B 0C0
Phone: 867-983-4600
Fax: 867-983-2594
E-mail: info@nirb.ca
Web: www.nirb.ca
Public Registry: ftp.nirb.ca
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From: Willis, Jody [mailto:Jody.Willis@dfo-mpo.gc.ca] 
Sent: June-11-12 1:53 PM
To: info@nirb.ca
Subject: DFO Iqaluit Staff House and MCTS and Storage Facility (Sealift) Soil Remediation
 


<<Non-technical summary Soil Remediation at the DFO Iqaluit Staff House and the MCTS and Storage
Facility.doc>> 
Hello


Thanks for speaking with me last week about the NIRB process and requirements.  As discussed, I
have attached a short non-technical project description of the proposed works for your review.  Please
let me know if you require further information.


Thanks very much.


 


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


 



mailto:[mailto:Jody.Willis@dfo-mpo.gc.ca]

mailto:info@nirb.ca

mailto:v@dfo-mpo.gc.ca



